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Mr. Steve Tribble, Director
Division of Administration
Florida Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Mr. Tribble:

Re: University Oaks Water System, 990558-WU - $ 3,553.35

We have completed our review of your agency's request for
approval to write off the above referenced uncollected
claim. We are satisfied that sufficient effort has been
made to collect the amount due and that it is in the
State's best interest to adjust your agency's records.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 17.04, Florida
Statutes, your request is hereby approved. Collection
efforts should be renewed if your agency becomes aware of
additional information that would allow the collection of

this debt prior to the expiration of the statute of
limitations.

Sincerely,
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CMP Robert D. JoyCe
— Computer Audit Analyst
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